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Connecticut Yankee Atomic Power Comoany

2

No reply to this letter is required; however, should you have any
questions ccncerning this inspection, we will be pleased to discuss them
with you.

Sincerely,

/ ) / ’ .r/r;
¢ / S
. /seorge H. Smi_h, Chief

'\ Fuel Faci'ity and Materials Safety
Branch

Enclosure: Office of Inspectica and Enforcement Inspection
Report Numbe~ 78-26

cc w/enc!:

R. Graves, Plant Superintendent

D. G. Diedrick, Manager of Quality Assurance

J. R. Hinmelwright, Licensing Safegquards Engineer



